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From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 110015-TC 
Filename / Path: 1:\201 1\110015\110015.ord.cancel.pats.sidrah.pere.doc 
Order Type: 

Monday, January 31,2011 3:35 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Pauline Evans; Toni Earnhart; Adam Teitzman 

1131/2011 3:32:00 PM 

Cancel PAT I Current Yr 

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 

, L k L 5  

GlijYbZ mLr 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-41 3-621 4 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110015 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS--- 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed an 2111201 I at 2:47:42 PM 

I 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 00762-1 1 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Ofke of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 607393) 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

2/1/2011 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission C7 b-J 

Docket No. 110015- TC Date Docketed: 01/06/2011 Tit7e: Request 
Sidrah, 

for 
Inc., 

cance77ation of PATS Certificate No. 
effective January 6, 2010. 

3734 by 

Company : Sidrah, Inc. 

Officia7 F17ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
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DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Last Day to Suspend: 
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Where pane7s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane7 Chairman: 
the identica7 pane7 decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 
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